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Fletcher, Steven (ESJWL - Education)

Subject: Catch-up meeting 
Attachments: Understanding-China-The-study-of-China-and-Mandarin-in-UK-schools-and-

universities.pdf

 

From: @cardiff.ac.uk>  
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 11:36 AM 
To: (ESJWL - Education - Literacy & Numeracy Branch); @cardiff.ac.uk 
Cc: (ESJWL - Education - Literacy & Numeracy Branch) (ESJWL - Education - Literacy & Numeracy Branch)   
Subject: RE: Catch-up meeting  
 
Dear Colleagues, 
Here is the report I mentioned. 
Thanks for organising this meeting – it was helpful to catch-up in preparation for next week’s meeting. 
All the best, 
 

From: <@gov.wales  
Sent: 12 May 2022 16:30 
To: @cardiff.ac.uk>; @cardiff.ac.uk> 
Cc: @gov.wales; @gov.wales 
Subject: RE: Catch-up meeting  
 
Excellent. I’ll send over an invitation shortly. Looking forward to catching up!  
 

From: @cardiff.ac.uk  
Sent: 12 May 2022 16:25 
To: (EPS - Curriculum); @cardiff.ac.uk> 
Cc: (EPS - Curriculum) (EPS - Curriculum)  
Subject: RE: Catch-up meeting  
 
Hi, 
  
Yes, of course – next week I can only do Thursday at 11am (we have a team meeting but I am sure it can be re-
scheduled for slightly earlier on the day). 
  
Coincidence, I have just been informed by central university people that she wishes to meet with the Confucius 
Institute’s team on the 25th! 
  
See you soon. 
  
  

From: @gov.wales  
Sent: 12 May 2022 15:37 
To: @cardiff.ac.uk>; @cardiff.ac.uk> 
Cc: @gov.wales; @gov.wales 
Subject: Catch-up meeting  
  

External email to Cardiff University - Take care when replying/opening attachments or links. 
Nid ebost mewnol o Brifysgol Caerdydd yw hwn - Cymerwch ofal wrth ateb/agor atodiadau neu ddolenni. 

  



2

Hiya both  
  
I hope this finds you both safe and well. We’ve been asked to meet the Chinese Minister Counsellor for 
Education Affairs on the 25th May to give an overview of Curriculum development in Wales. Is it possible for 
myself, to have a brief meeting next week so we can flesh out some of the points in your Global Futures 
updates?  
  
I know diaries are crazy and getting a convenient time is never easy but we’re free on Tuesday at 10:00 or 
14:00 or Thursday at 11:00.  
  
Let me know if any of these are suitable and I’ll send over a Teams invite.  
  
Hope you’re both well  
  
 
Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd 
o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch â Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn 
esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu 
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu 
yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The 
Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our 
Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome 
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and 
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  
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